
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Clearing Member Firms 
                          Back Office Managers 
                             
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #: 08-150 
 
SUBJECT:  Front End Clearing Electronic Trades View Enhancement Effective August 3rd.  
 
DATE:  July 14, 2008 
 
 
Please be informed that the current view of electronic trades in Front End Clearing (FEC) will be 
modified to enable clearing firms to view ecbot metal products separately from the rest of CME 
Group products. This change will be effective starting Sunday, August 3, 2008 for trade date 
Monday, August 4, 2008. All current FEC users will automatically have access to these new 
venues. 
 
Currently, all CME Group products which trade electronically can be found in FEC by performing 
searches with: 

Search Type: “Simple”  
Venue: “Elec”.  

 
On August 3rd, the Venue dropdown menu “Elec” will be replaced with 2 new categories: Globex 
for CME Group products and ECBT Metals for.  For searches:  

Search Type: “Simple” 
Venue: Globex or  
 ECBT Metals 

 
To view all electronic CBOT and CME trades, with the exception of CBOT precious metals, firm 
users will need to select “Globex” as the “Venue”.  
 
To view all CBOT electronic trades for the precious metals complex, firm users will need to select 
“ECBT Metals”.  The precious metals complex is comprised of the full-size (100 oz.) gold and 
(5,000 oz.) silver futures, options on the full-sized gold and silver futures and the mini-sized gold 
and silver futures. 
 
Please see below screen shots of the current and futures view of FEC menu options. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Current FEC Venue Dropdown: 

 
 
FEC Venue Dropdown effective August 3rd: 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact CME Group Clearing Services at 312-207-2525 or via 
email to ccs@cmegroup.com . 
 
 
 
 


